

For a large print copy, please call 020 8489 2916

# HARINGEY STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BOARD

# WEDNESDAY 20 DECEMBER 2006 at 18:00hrs

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22

# **DRAFT MINUTES**

PLEASE SEE APPENDIX ONE OF THE MINUTES FOR A LIST OF THOSE MEMBERS PRESENT AT THE MEETING.

1. **APOLOGIES AND INTRODUCTIONS** (Agenda Item 1):

Apologies were received from the following HSP members:

Cllr Nilgun Canver, Haringey Council Symon Sentain Bridge NDC – represented by LORNE HORSFORD Cmdr Simon O'Brien, Metropolitan Police – represented by RICHARD WOOD Linda Banton, Job Centre Plus Enid Ledgister, SCEB representative to HSP Dr Ita O'Donovan, Haringey Council – represented by JUSTIN HOLLIDAY Markos Chrysostomou, HAVCO Sharon Shoesmith, CYPSPB representative to HSP Tracey Baldwin, Haringey PCT – represented by GILL PRAGER Faiza Rizvi, HarCEN

2. ITEMS OR URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda Item 2):

An Item of Urgent Business was accepted for Item 11 (below) of the Agenda to consider the report on the projects agreed to cover the projected NRF under-spend.

**3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST** (Agenda Item 3):

None declared at this stage of the meeting.

4. **MINUTES** (Agenda Item 4):

The minutes of the HSP meeting held on 27 November 2006 were agreed by the Board and signed by the Chair.

#### 5. HSP REVIEW – OPTIONS FEEDBACK AND WHITE PAPER (Agenda Item 5):

#### (i)

The Board were introduced to the findings of the HSP Review that was undertaken by *Shared Intelligence* which included feedback given by the Board at its last meeting.

#### RESOLVED

That the recommendations of the report be agreed by the Board.

(ii)

The Board was briefly introduced to the main aspects of the Government's White Paper, *Strong and Prosperous Communities*, and encouraged to consider what part each partner would play under the proposals. It was pointed out that the Bill is now going through Parliament with legislation likely to take effect from 2008. Planning well in advance of this would be key to the successful implementation of various provisions of the Act. In terms of the greater responsibilities the HSP would have to scrutiny arrangements in future under the new Act, it was agreed to take this forward by way of a sub-group who would look at the arrangement needed for this.

#### 6. THEME BOARD UPDATES (Agenda Item 6):

#### **Better Place Partnership (BPP)**

The Board was informed of the recent Climate Change Workshop that had been facilitated by the Council after it's Chief Executive and Leader jointly signed the *Nottingham Declaration*. The Board was encouraged, following lengthy discussions by the BPP, to consider seriously provisions being made by the HSP in terms of Carbon Dioxide emissions and its responsibility to take action in the future. This would be aided by information sharing on CO2 emission impacts.

#### Haringey Well-Being Partnership Board (HWBPB)

The Board was informed that the HWBPB had begun a process of in-depth discussions about the budgets of both the Council's Social Services Directorate and those of the Haringey PCT for the next financial year. It was also expected to consider the Life Expectancy Action Plan, and the future of the St Ann's Hospital mental health treatment provisions.

#### Safer Communities Partnership Board (SCEB)

The Board heard that SCEB had considered the use of top-slicing and cross-cutting funding from NRF monies for various programmes within SCEB's remit and called for cross-cutting input from theme board members which may involve sharing some of the budgets between the theme boards.

#### RESOLVED

That the Board note the update report before it, and the verbal updates.

#### 7. LAA UPDATE (Agenda Item 7):

The Board heard that there had been no new breaking news after the second draft of the LAA was submitted to Government Officer for London on 15 December 2006, and

that full feedback was expected in the first weeks of January 2007. The Board also heard that most stretch targets were "...nearing agreement...", but that the domestic violence, and volunteering targets required further negotiation.

#### RESOLVED

The Board noted the update.

8. NOT IN EMPLOYMENT, EDUCATION OR TRAINING (NEETS) TASK GROUP (Agenda Item 8):

The Vice Chair introduced a paper setting out the need for action to remedy the poor comparative performance in the area of NEETS within the borough. A task group was proposed to address this, with the College of North East London providing the secretarial support for this group. There would therefore be no need for financial backing from the HSP in this respect, although depending on the findings of the task group there may be funding required for specific projects to be developed. The need for action was made greater by the changes to Connexions over the forthcoming 18 months and the potential gaps this will create. The task group would also need to have a member from the housing sector due to the relationship between NEETS and access to housing. In scoping out the remit for the task group, the Board heard that it would be necessary to consider the research and support resources available to it in order for it to add-value.

#### RESOLVED

It was agreed by the Board that Councillor Lorna Reith would chair the new task group, and that the group would consist of members from the prevention and options side of the housing sectors, and from HAVCO.

#### 9. LONDON 2012 OLYMPICS AND HARINGEY PRESENTATION (Agenda Item 1):

The Board received a very comprehensive verbal presentation from the Chair of the London 2012 Forum, also a member of the HSP, about the London 2012 Olympic and Paralympics Games and its effects on Haringey. The Board was advised to begin its preparations for the Games and beyond in terms of bidding for various projects and initiatives within the borough in the lead up to, and beyond the holding of the Games in 2012. This would ensure that the cultural, economic and environmental impacts of the Games in 2012 will be as positive as possible for the local community. There was an emphasis throughout the presentation on the role of volunteers in the run-up-to and during the Games in 2012, and the possibility of creating a legacy thereafter by offering opportunities for people within the local communities to participate in volunteering programmes. The Board also heard that it would be necessary to raise the profile of sport within the borough because of its significant impact on community cohesion, improving health and reducing crime.

The Board had a robust discussion and information sharing session centred around the steps that are already being taken and those that will need to be taken in order to draw out the best advantages for the borough from the 2012 Games. The Board was advised to consider setting up a forum, similar to that in LB Sutton, to co-ordinate these efforts in a strategic manner. Thanks were given to Mr Sumray for his presentation.

#### **10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS** (Agenda Item 10):

(i) The Board was asked to report on the attendance record of Board members. This would be available at the March 2007 meeting.

#### 11. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda Item 11):

As agreed at Item 2 above, the Board was informed of the projects approved for NRF under-spend following the process agreed by the Board at its previous meeting on 27 November 2006.

#### RESOLVED

That the Board agree to the recommendations made in the Report.

#### 12. DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS (Agenda Item 12):

The following dates were noted by the Board

- 15 January 2007, 6pm (Extraordinary meeting)
- 22 March 2006, 6pm

#### **13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS** (Agenda Item 13):

The Board noted that partners wishing to put forward items for a future agenda are asked to contact Nicolas Mattis, Principal Committee Co-ordinator at: nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk

Items agreed to date:

• Homelessness and Housing

#### 14. LIST OF HSP MEMBERSHIP 2006/7 (Agenda Item 14):

The Board noted the list of members and this was agreed by the Board.

#### 15. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC:

#### 16. MINUTES:

#### RESOLVED

That the exempt minutes be agreed by the Board and signed by the Chair subject to the inclusion of the following lines:

"...An Appeal Panel made up of 3 Member of the HSP with a representative from an independent voluntary agency from outside the Borough..."

#### The meeting ended at 20:00 hours.

## **Councillor GEORGE MEEHAN**

Chair, Haringey Strategic Partnership 2006/7

Date:\_\_\_\_\_

### **APPENDIX ONE**

### MEMBERS PRESENT AT THE MEETING

20 December 2006

	Sector	Organisation (s)	Name of representative
	group		
Core Agencies	Local Authority	Haringey Council	Cllr. George Meehan, Leader (Chair of HSP) Justin Holliday
	Health	Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust	Richard Sumray, Chairman Gill Prager
	Housing	Registered Social Landlords Homes for Haringey	Andrew Billaney
	Community Safety	Metropolitan Police	Richard Wood
	Jobs and Training	Job Centre Plus	
	Higher Education	Middlesex University	
	Further Education	Learning and Skills Council College of North East London	Yolande Burgess Paul Head, CoNEL Principal (Vice-Chair of HSP)
& Voluntary Sector	Councillors	Haringey Council	Cllr. Lorna Reith Cllr. Isidoros Diakides
	Community Sector	HarCEN	Lauritz Hansen-Bay
	Voluntary sector	HAVCO	
	Race Equality	Race Equality Joint Consultative Committee	
Community	Faith Groups	Peace Alliance	Pastor Nims Obunge
omm	Youth	Haringey Youth Council	
S	New Deal for Communities	The Bridge NDC	Lorne Horsford
Themes	Thematic boards	1 x representative from each thematic board	Cllr. Brian Haley, BPP representative Cllr. Bob Harris, HWBPB representative Stanley Hui, Enterprise Board representative
MP's	MP's and GLA reps	2 MP's and 1 GLA representative	

# **Also Present**

		Carol Hayden, SHARED INTELLIGENCE Jo Gordon, GOL Carole Pattison, Haringey Council Mary Connolly, Haringey Council Louisa Aubeeluck, Haringey Council Zena Brabazon, Haringey Council Nicolas Mattis, Haringey Council
--	--	--